GENERAL DYNAMICS
Electric Boat November 19, 2019

To:  Mr. Leonardo Wardrobe, Licensing Assistance Team
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region I
2100 Renaissance Boulevard, Suite 100
King of Prussia, PA 19406-2713 File No.: 320/RS0/2019/083

From: W. Lennon, Vice President of Quality & Radiological Controls
Ce:  F. Barth, Manager of Radiation Protection, S. Kirkup, Director of Quality & Special Emphasis Programs

Subject: Licensee Response for to 06-01781-08, 616126
Reference: None
Enclosure: (1) Signature Authorization Letter as authorized by the VP of Quality

1. Inresponse to item I, per NUREG-1556 Volume 2, Rev. 1, Item 8.13, Electric Boat has authorized Mr. Fredrick
Barth to sign official documents its behalf with the USNRC [Enclosure (1)].

2. Inresponse to item 2, please add Sealed Source (QSA Global Inc., Model A424-14 to line Items 7C of license
number 06-01781-08 and increase Ttem 8C to 880 curies.

3. Inresponse to item 3, please disregard EB's request to add Mr. Andrew Hart as the RSO site delegate. Mr. Plante
will remain in the position as EB's RSO for license number 06-01781-08.

4. Additionally, EB wishes to delete line items 6A,7A,8A, & 9A, and 6E, 7E, 8E, & 9E from the authorized source
and device list as EB no longer possesses the item on line E, and never took possession of items authorized by
line A.

Any questions related to the license amendment request should be directed to Jeffirey Plante at 860-908-2300 or via
e-mail at jplante@gdeb.com.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

| A

William P. Lennon
Vice President of Quality & Radiological Controls
Electric Boat Corporation
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GENERAL DYNAMICS
Electric Boat

Memorandum

To: USNRC Licensing Assistance Team
From: W. Lennon VP of Quality & Radiological Controls

cc: S. Kirkup, Director of Quality and SEP; F. Barth, Manager of Radiation Protection; J. Plante, RSO
Date:  November 19, 2019

Subject: Delegation of Signature Authority

Mr. Fredrick Barth, Manager of Radiation Protection, has been delegated signature authority and is
authorized to make binding commitments and is permitted to sign official documents on behalf of
Electric Boat Corporation (EBC) with the USNRC.

Mr. Barth has been briefed, understands and acknowledges EBC’s leadership commitment to, and
responsibility for, EBC’s radiation protection program.

Very Respectfully,

R

William P. Lennon ~ W\{q
Vice President of Quality and
Radiological Controls

75 Eastern Point Road
Groton, CT 06340
D-860/433-1028
F-860/433-1566
wlennon@gdeb.com



